

## HOW TO IMPROVE ENGLISH LANGUAGE UNIVERSITY STUDENTS ( AFTER LEARN IT, HOW TO IMPROVE IT? )

### Abstract:

This research focuses on several aspects to the subject (How to improve English language university students). Furthermore, there are important factors in education and development of English language. After the students already learn it, but they have to improve it to become perfect, and they will be good English speakers. In another words, how to keep students on their English language level after their they learn it, and seek to develop them to be better in English? We know there is no language around the world that needs only to study, but it ~~is-needed-to~~ needs more effort from the person by himself and tries hard to follow available materials that help him to develop his language. Some methods currently used to develop it. Failures is located where learners are delaying progress to develop of their English. Finally, there are some suggestions that contribute to development of English-language learners to become perfect.

### Objectives:

- Learner urged to pursue the acquisition and development of his language.
- Attention to the psychological aspect of the English language learner, learning and development "second" language promotes self-confidence, as Charlemagne said: "To have another language is to possess a second soul."
- The acquisition of the cognitive and linguistic proceeds always new and renewable.
- Ensure to development of English language, English language is like most languages kept pace with developments of time, thought and persons in all aspects.
- Increase awareness of learner and urged him to integrate into the society around him, especially if this community his native language is (English).

### Introduction:

We all know how important English language is, where it has become a universal language; because it is easily learned, acquired and developed. Saudi Arabia realized the importance of teaching and learning English for its members. The government is keen on enter English curricula to their schools and universities, have been allocated oversee cadres and educational bodies from long time. The government did not ignore to keep up with all new things in the quest for development of teachers and learners of English in all

**Comment [m1]:** What are these aspects? Can you give us some examples?

**Comment [m2]:** What are these factors? Can you give us some examples?

aspects of modern technology. It is also ridiculed all of its possibilities of physical and human resources.

#### Research focuses on:

- What is the meaning of development English?
- Important factors for development of language skills.
- An appropriate environment for learning and development language.
- Some things that delay the progress of development of language.
- Some suggestions that contribute to development of learners English.
- Conclusion

**Comment [m3]:** What are these factors?

**Comment [m4]:** Give examples

**Comment [m5]:** Where are they?

#### Methodology:

In this research, I summarize the important points of some books on the Internet, thoughts of reading precedent and sporadic, notes I made when I study English ~~weather~~ ~~whether~~ in Institute or in King Faisal University, some information I collected and summarized whether from reading or videos teaching about improve English.

**Comment [m6]:** Write the list of books at the end and show us what ideas you have borrowed.

#### Conclusion:

This research pointed out the important aspects which helping to develop English-language learners, highlighted the main factors that contribute to development of language, offer some ideas and proposals to support and urged learners to develop their language. Many researchers discussed aspects of this research and there are still other aspects need that further research; because of the importance to theme of this search.

**Comment [m7]:** No, it did not point out any aspect. Where are they????

**Comment [m8]:** Where are these ideas???